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04-Sep-18 
 

Ian Crittenden 
City of Sparks  
Planning & Community Services  
Icrittenden@cityofsparks.us 
 
RE: PCN18-0048/STM18-0009 (The Canyons on Los Altos Townhomes) 
 
Dear Mr. Crittenden, 
 
The Canyons on Los Altos, which proposes 69 new townhome units, will impact 
Washoe County School District facilities.  This project is currently zoned for the 
following schools: 
 
Beasley Elementary School 
Beasley ES has 2 portable buildings (4 classrooms) in use that provide temporary space 
for an additional 100 students. 

 
• Estimated The Canyons on Los Altos impact = 3 new ES students (69 

townhome units x 0.038 ES students per unit) 
 
• Base Capacity = 784 
• 2017-2018 Enrollment = 817 
• % of Base Capacity = 104% 
 
• 2017-2018 Enrollment including The Canyons on Los Altos = 820 
• % of Base Capacity including The Canyons on Los Altos = 105% 
 
• The Washoe County School District has projects underway to assist with 

overcrowding throughout the district including Sky Ranch Middle School 
which will assist in overcrowding pressures at Bud Beasley Elementary. 

  



Mendive Middle School 
 
• Estimated The Canyons on Los Altos impact = 1 new MS students (69 

townhome units x 0.008 MS students per unit) 
 
• Base Capacity = 1,072 
• 2017-2018 Enrollment = 1,044 
• % of Base Capacity = 97% 
 
• 2017-2018 Enrollment including The Canyons on Los Altos = 1,045 
• % of Base Capacity including The Canyons on Los Altos = 97% 
 

 
Reed High School 
Reed HS has 6 portable buildings (12 classrooms) in use that provide temporary space 
for an additional 300 students. 

 
• Estimated The Canyons on Los Altos impact = 1 new HS students (69 

townhome units x 0.021 HS students per unit) 
 
• Base Capacity = 2,127 
• 2017-2018 Enrollment = 2,046 
• % of Base Capacity = 96% 
 
• 2017-2018 Enrollment including The Canyons on Los Altos = 2,047 
• % of Base Capacity including The Canyons on Los Altos = 96% 
 
• WCSD is undergoing all measures possible to assist with overcrowding 

throughout the entirety of the district including at Reed High School. 
 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment.  Please inform of any further questions 
and/or comments. 
 
 
 



Brett A. Rodela 
Brett A. Rodela, GIS Analyst 
Washoe County School District Capital Projects 
14101 Old Virginia Road 
Reno NV USA 89521 
775.325.8303 
brett.rodela@washoeschools.net 
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